From: BMSDC Planning Area Team Pink <PlanningPink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 Jul 2024 04:11:53

To: DMS-DC@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk

Ce:

Subject: FW: BDC DC/23/05656 Bentley - Consultation chaser

Attachments:

Dear Libby

Thank you for your email. | can confirm that having read the addendum to the heritage impact assessment, responding to the
comments of the heritage officer and the local campaign group, the SPS does not wish to make any further comments at this time.
Instead we refer you to our original letter of objection dated 24 January 2024.

Kind regards

Fiona Cairns IHBC MRTPI
Director

Suffolk Preservation Society
Little Hall, Market Place
Lavenham

Suffolk

C0109QZ

Email: director@suffolksociety.org
Website: www.suffolksociety.org

SU fOLK

. PRESERVATIOMN SOCIETY

Suffolk’s non-political, independent charity working to protect and promote the built heritage and the wider

landscape of the County.
Suffolk Preservation Society is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation No. 1154806

Have we helped? Please consider membership or a donation. We are a small charity working across Suffolk to protect the landscape and heritage of the county.
We depend on membership and donations to be able to continue this work. Please see our website for more information on how to donate or to become a
member.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disseminate, forward, print, or copy this e-mail or any
information contained in it. If you have received this email in error please notify sps@suffolksociety.org

@Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments
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